
COUNCIL MINUTES May 3, 2021 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the North Mankato City Council was held 
in the Municipal Building Council Chambers on May 3, 2021.  City Administrator Harrenstein on 
March 31, 2020, under MN Statute Section 13D.021, declared the use of electronic meetings due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  Mayor Dehen called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., asking that everyone 
join in the Pledge of Allegiance. The following were present remotely through Zoom for roll call: 
Council Members Whitlock, Oachs, and Steiner, City Administrator Harrenstein, City Attorney 
Kennedy, Finance Director McCann, and Public Works Director Host, present in the Council 
Chambers for roll call: Mayor Dehen, Council Member Norland, and City Clerk Van Genderen. 
Citizen participation was available through teleconference. 

Approval of Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock, to approve the 

agenda as presented.  Vote on the motion: Oachs, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Dehen aye; no 
nays. Motion carried.   

Approval of Council Minutes from April 19, 2021, Council Meeting. 
Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to approve the 

minutes of the Council meeting of April 19, 2021. Vote on the motion: Oachs, Whitlock, Steiner, 
Norland, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried.   

Consent Agenda 
Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Oachs, to approve the 

Consent Agenda.  
A. Bills and Appropriations.
B. Res. No. 34-21 Accepting Donations/Contributions/Grants.
C. Approved Audio Permit for September 25, 2021, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at Spring Lake

Park Shelters 1, 2, and 3 for Our Community has Heart Event 2021.
D. Approved Parade and Park Permit for September 25, 2021, for Lasting Imprint’s Our

Community Has Heart Event 2021.
E. Approved On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor, Sunday On-Sale Liquor, and a Soft Drink License

for Mi Pueblo Tres LLC d/b/a Mi Pueblo Mexican Restaurant at 1754 Commerce Dr. Ste
103.

F. Approved Wine License, 3.2 Beer On-Sale, Sunday On-Sale, and Soft Drink License for
North Mankato Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Comfort Inn & Suites, 2000 Commerce Drive.

G. Res. No. 35-21 Approving Consent Assessment Agreement-532 Page Avenue.
H. Approved Audio and Park Permit for May 8, 2021, 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Cinco de mayo

event Spring Lake Park Shelter #1.
I. Accepted Petition for Vacation for Trail’s West Estates and Set a Public Hearing for 7:00

p.m. on May 17, 2021.

Vote on the motion: Oachs, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion 
carried.   

Public Comments Concerning Business Items on the Agenda 
None. 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 3, 2021 2 

Business Items 
Ordinance No. 142, An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota Annexing 

Land Located in Belgrade Township, Nicollet County Minnesota Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
414.033 Subdivision 5, Permitting Annexation by Ordinance. 

Community Development Director Fischer reported Ordinance No. 142 will annex 2.57 acres 
located on the west end of Pleasant View Drive.  The property was previously platted and zoned for 
the construction of townhomes, contingent on successful annexation.  The City held a public hearing 
on March 1, 2021, and no comments were made concerning the annexation. 

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Steiner, to Adopt 
Ordinance No. 142, An Ordinance of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota Annexing Land 
Located in Belgrade Township, Nicollet County Minnesota Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
414.033 Subdivision 5, Permitting Annexation by Ordinance. Vote on the motion: Oachs, 
Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion carried.   

Res. No. 36-21 Receiving Donation from Mankato Area Softball Association and 
Accepting Terms of the Agreement. 

City Administrator Harrenstein reported the simple Memorandum of Understanding includes a 
$200,000 donation that will be used for Caswell Park lighting upgrades which will occur as part of the 
$2 million improvements.  The MOU also covers Caswell Sports’ operation of the League.  The first 
$100,000 will be donated within 30-days of the City commencing the installation of lights, and the 
second $100,000 will be donated within 30-days of the completion of the installation.  Mayor Dehen 
commented this was an ongoing long-standing relationship.   

Council Member Norland moved, seconded by Council Member Whitlock, to adopt Res. 
No. 36-21 Receiving Donation from Mankato Area Softball Association and Accepting Terms of 
the Agreement. Vote on the motion: Oachs, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Dehen aye; no nays. 
Motion carried.   

Res. No. 37-21 Accepting Bids Caswell North Soccer Complex Field Reconstruction City 
Project No. 21-03. 

City Administrator Harrenstein reported the resolution would accept three aspects of work for 
the Caswell North Soccer Complex Field reconstruction: earthwork, turf installation, and lighting.  The 
work includes the creation of a grass field to expand the facility. 

Public Works Director Host reported the three items addressed in the resolution.  The City 
utilized the State of Minnesota’s Cooperative Purchasing Venture for the lighting and turf, which 
provides predetermined preferential pricing through approved vendors.  FieldTurf USA received the 
bid and quoted $323,630.54 for the turf.  Musco Sports Lighting, LLC received the bid and quoted 
$366,657.00 for the lights.  Public Works Director Host reported the earthwork was competitively bid 
with contractors completing a prequalification form.  Seven contractors submitted, and five contractors 
were accepted and submitted bids.  Peterson Companies was the low bid at $747,444.000.   The City 
has not worked with the company, but Anderson Johnson Associates, Inc., who assisted with the bid 
project and are a subsidiary of Bolton & Menk, have worked with them and believe Peterson 
Companies is qualified to complete the project. 

Public Works Director Host reported the resolution would accept the earthwork bid from 
Peterson Companies and accept the quotes from FieldTurf USA and Musco Sports Lighting.  

Council Member Oachs requested clarification on if the bids came in high or low compared to 
the estimate.  Public Works Director Host reported staff estimates for the earthwork were 



COUNCIL MINUTES May 3, 2021 3 

approximately $900,000, so the bid was approximately $150,000 below estimate.  Mayor Dehen 
requested clarification on if the City planned on reusing the existing sod.  Public Works Director Host 
reported a portion of the sod would be utilized around the City, and the topsoil will be used for the new 
grass field.  The City will use a portion, but some will go to waste.   

Council Member Steiner moved, seconded by Council Member Norland, to adopt Res. 
No. 37-21 Accepting Bids Caswell North Soccer Complex Field Reconstruction City Project No. 
21-03. Vote on the motion: Oachs, Whitlock, Steiner, Norland, and Dehen aye; no nays. Motion
carried.

Open Forum 
None. 

City Administrator and Staff Comments 
City Administrator Harrenstein reported the new turf would be bluegrass and the turf that will 

be taken up is a different grass that is hard to regenerate, and there have been some issues with the turf. 
City Administrator Harrenstein reported a successful Spring Drop-off and thanked staff for the 

arranged paper shredding event. 
City Administrator Harrenstein encouraged residents to sign-up for Bookin’ on Belgrade, held 

on May 22, 2021. 
City Administrator Harrenstein recommended that residents sign up for swim lessons and youth 

rec programs hosted by the City. 
City Administrator Harrenstein reminded residents to keep their dogs on leashes and to clean 

up after their dogs.   
City Administrator Harrenstein noted Nicollet County residents could utilize a coupon from 

Tri-County Solid Waste to recycle electronics for $5.00 at Green Tech in Mankato. 
City Administrator Harrenstein noted spring has come and the swim facility is prepping for 

opening. 
Public Works Director Host reported over 2,200 vehicles dropped off materials during spring 

clean-up.  

Mayor and Council Comments 
Council Member Oachs thanked the staff for working during the spring clean-up. 
Council Member Oachs thanked everyone who donated to the City. 
Council Member Norland thanked Community Development Director Fischer and City Planner 

Lassonde for their work on the Webster Avenue Plan. She noted multiple opportunities for residents to 
comment were provided, and additional options are still to come. 

Mayor Dehen thanked staff for working to put together Pedal Past Poverty. 
Mayor Dehen read a thank you note from the Camp family to recognize Kate Camp and her 

Mayor for a Day Essay. 

At 7:21 p.m., on a motion by Council Member Norland, seconded by Council Member Oachs, 
the Council Meeting was adjourned.   

___________________________________ 
Mayor 

__________________________________ 
City Clerk  



The Free Press 
MEDIA 

THE LAND 

P.O. Box 3287, Mankato , MN 56002 
www.mankatofreepress.com phone: (507) 344-6314, fax: (507) 625-1149 

Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF MINNESOTA, 
COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH, ss.

Steve Jameson, being duly sworn, on oath states as follows: 
1. I am the publisher of The Free Press, or the publisher's
designated agent. I have personal knowledge of the facts 
stated in this Affidavit, which is made pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.07. 
2. The newspaper has complied with all of the requirements
to constitute a qualified newspaper under Minnesota law, 
including those requirements found in Minnesota Statutes 
§331A.02.
3. The dates of the month and the year and day of the week
upon which the public notice attached/copied below was 
published in the newspaper are as follows: 
The printed notice which is attached was cut from the
columns of said newspaper, and was printed and published
the following dates: 05/03/21, 05/10/21, and printed below 
is a copy of the lower case alphabet from A to Z, both 
inclusive, which is hereby acknowledged as being the size
and kind of type used in the composition and publication of 
the notice: 

abcdefghijklmnopqrsluvwxyz 

4. The Publisher's lowest classified rate paid by commercial
users for c?mparable spaYj�s determined pursuant to
§331A.06, Is as follows:/ .Of . 
5. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §580.033 relating
to the publication of mortgage foreclosure notice: The 
newspaper's known office is located in Blue Earth County.
The newspaper complies with the conditions described 
in §580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the newspaper's 
known office of issue is located in a county adjoining the 
county where the mortgaged premises or some part of the
mortgaged premises described in the notice are located, a 
substantial portion of the newspaper's circulation is in the 
latter county. 

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAITH NOT. 

Steve Jameson, Publisher 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this day 
05/10/2021 

li------'..u....JL11.-"-"N L TOLAND 
NOTARY PUBLIC • MINNESOTA 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 01/31/26 

Public Notice 
May 3, 10, 2021 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
COUNTY OF NICOLLET 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON VACATION OF UTILITY 
EASEMENTS PURSUANT TO 
MINNESOTA STATUTE §412.851 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
that a hearing wil I be held before 
the City Council of North Manka
to on May 17, 2021, in the City Hall 
located at 1001 Belgrade Avenue 
at 7:00 pm to consider a proposed 
utility easement vacation legally 
described as: 

That part of the 5.00-foot wide 
utility ease'ment is located along 
the westerly line of Lot 1, Block 
2, Trail's West Estates. The full 
legal description is available at 
www northmgnkgto com or by 
contacting the City Clerk at 507-
625-4141. 

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, 
the hearing location will be 
closed to the public. However, 
the City has modified the hearing 
process to ensure that the public 
can monitor the hearing and sub
mit public comment. 
The public hearing will be broad

cast live on Charter Channel 180 
or Consolidated Communications 
Channel 8. 
Public comment may be submit

ted to the city council via the fol
lowing methods: 

l) Written comments/questions 
may be submitted in writing pri
or to the public hearing by any of 
the following methods. 
a) By email. Submit your com

ments/questions to aPrilv@north 
mankato.com no later than 5:00 
pm on Monday, May 17, 2021. 

b) By mail. Submit your com
ments/questions by mailing to 
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North 
Mankato, MN 56003. Questions/ 
Comments must be received no 
later than 5:00 pm on Monday, 
May 17, 2021. 
cl By physical delivery. Deliver 

your comments/questions by de
livering them to the DropBox at 
City Hall at 1001 Belgrade Ave
nue, North Mankato, MN, no lat
er than 3:00 pm on Monday, May 
l 7, 2021. 
2) Live comment during the pub

lic hearing via telephone. Resi
dents desiring to make public 
comments by telephone during 
the public hearing must request 
before 5 pm on May 17, 2021 , to 
be placed on the public hear
ing agenda. You may do so by 
calling City Hall (507) 625-4141, 
emailing oprilv@northmonkoto. 
£Q!I!.. Please call 507-214-0517 and 
enter participant code 965994. 
Eachrnsident will be given 3 min
utes to make his/her comment. 
Dated this 3rd day of May 2021. 

SIGNED BY: 
April Van Genderen 

City Clerk 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO 
COUNTY OF NICOLLET 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON VACATION OF UTILITY EASEMENTS 
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTE §412.851 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing will be held before the City Council of 
North Mankato on May 17, 2021, in the City Hall located at 1001 Belgrade Avenue at 7:00 pm 
to consider a proposed utility easement vacation legally described as: 

That part of the 5.00-foot wide utility easement is located along the westerly line of Lot 
1, Block 2, Trail's West Estates. The full legal description is available at 
www.nortlunankato.com or by contacting the City Clerk at 507-625-4141. 

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, the hearing location will be closed to the public. However, the 
City has modified the hearing process to ensure that the public can monitor the hearing and 
submit public comment. 

The public hearing will be broadcast live on Charter Channel 180 or Consolidated 
Communications Channel 8. 

Public comment may be submitted to the city council via the following methods: 
1) Written comments/questions may be submitted in writing prior to the public hearing by any of the

following methods.
a) By email. Submit your comments/questions to aprilv@northmankato.com no later than 5:00

pm on Monday, May 17, 2021.
b) By mail. Submit your comments/questions by mailing to 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North

Mankato, MN 56003. Questions/Comments must be received no later than 5:00 pm on
Monday, May 17, 2021.

c) By physical delivery. Deliver your comments/questions by delivering them to the DropBox
at City Hall at 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN, no later than 3:00 pm on
Monday, May 17, 2021.

2) Live comment during the public hearing via telephone. Residents desiring to make public
comments by telephone during the public hearing must request before 5 pm on May 17, 2021, to
be placed on the public hearing agenda. You may do so by calling City Hall (507) 625-4141,
emailing apri I @northmankato.com. Please call 507-214-0517 and enter participant code
965994. Each resident will be given 3 minutes to make his/her comment.

Dated this 3rd day of May 2021. 

SIGNED BY: 

_ls/April Van Genderen
(City Clerk)



PETITION FOR VACATION 

The undersigned property owner hereby petitions the City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Minnesota, to vacate the following described utility easement: 

That part of the 5.00 foot wide utility easement located along the westerly line of Lot 1, Block 2, 
Trail's West Estates, which lies coincident with and easterly and northerly of the following 
described line: 

Commencing at the southeast comer of said Lot 1; thence North 89 degrees 34 minutes 18 
seconds West, (Minnesota County Coordinate System - Nicollet County Zone - HARN NAD83 
1996), along the south line of said Lot 1, a distance of 92.24 feet to the southwesterly comer of 
said Lot 1 ; thence North 00 degrees 08 minutes 19 seconds West, along the westerly line of said 
Lot 1, a distance of 10.00 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing North 00 degrees 08 
minutes 19 seconds West, along said line, a distance of 63.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 34 
minutes 36 seconds West, along said line, a distance of 27.00 feet and there terminating. 

Dated this .2.8 day of April 2021. 

United Assets Development Corporation 

Received by City Clerk: 

·1k?-°-I a (
Date 



I 
I 
I I

,,--.... ,
I 

,. ' \ 

I / l 
\ <- , ' , 

..... __ ., 

N 39•34'18" W 125.37 

L 

�'\ I ' I' I 

��J ♦ 
I ' 0 20 

A 
I 

I / 
/ I 

-f 

r7 
; 

I� 
t- _, 

V'IQU 
cS :s:� a: 0 u.. 
�60_ 
1--V)I--OO 

Z�::f} � 
w u:§: l'J 2 <( - "-

� �: r;;

� 

�I 
� 
� 
g 
VI 

� ..

r-------,�-------------------------,
I ./.. S' UTILllY EASEMENT AS PER THE 
I PLAT OF TRAIL'S WEST ESTATES 

I 

" . '
� ,,, 
� r-,.. '" 

::Zgi ,::� 
z....i '\ 

�� ''< 
::flc..J ' I 

3:� ... -, 

0 
0 

ni ,.... 
5 

w 
� t3 onw « o.1--
�tn§' 
t-tiit
z w <(w,: V 

i�� w"' 0 
/:1--1-
:::;Q-
F1--
?::i .,,0. 

-;; 

,,,.--....
I 

' 

I ,< \ 

I / I 
\ t 

I 

' 
I 

, _ __, 

\ 
- l. 
\ \ 

,, 
\ \ ,, 

I 
'J 

CY\ 
.._ J 

w :c 
1--.,, acw wl-o.<( 
�E 
1--1-z.,, 
�� 
�� w « 
>"' N 
t:t- N 

1 �a � 
I �5 � I �o. w 
j'J..- � 
I ,-
1 :!:: 
I b 
I 

o 

I 
z 

I 
I 

l \. -
.._ 

r, 

l \ 
'J 

I 
l ' I 

-l" 
( r' 

,, 
r

\.
_ 

l
._ 

\ \ 

l' -
- -l 

\ \ 

,--,, 

I 

� 
SCALE IN FEET 

DESCRIPTION 

Easement Vacation 

That part of the 5.00 foot wide utility easement 
located along the westerly line of Lot 1, Block 2, 
Trait's West Estates, which lies coincident with and 
easterly and northerly of the following described line: 

"\ -,-
I 

/'"' A I 

.,,., I I I I I\ I 
I I '- -' I 'I 

w IQ :::ii::: a.. ..... a: 0 VI:) a,. Q 
z O a.. a:i �V'l <( -

� 
j 8 �I 

''"; � 

\ ,' 8 , ,_ 

i.;_'' , 
\,', 1-------------------

7
---r-------------------r--• I 

� 
I 

Commencing at the southeast corner of said Lot 1; 
thence North 89 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds 
West, (Minnesota County Coordinate System -
Nicollet County Zone - HARN NAD83 - 1996), along 
the south line of said Lot 1, a distance of 92.24 feet to 
the southwesterly corner of said Lot 1; thence North 
00 degrees 08 minutes 19 seconds West, along the 
westerly line of said Lot 1, a distance of 10.00 feet to 
the point of beginning; thence continuing North 00 
degrees 08 minutes 19 seconds West, along said line, 
a distance of 63.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 34 
minutes 36 seconds West, along said line, a distance 
of 27.00 feet and there terminating. 

� � 
POINTOF 

�� ssg•�l.a:!� 

�� �·. - • 

BEGINNING 

----=--1-�---

I 
I 
I 

� 
gj 

s.E.CORNER . I ,..5.w.coRNER I SE:1�.:_v �-�'l:.J 

- - -

L---

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2021, All Riehl> Reserved 

g 
� 

,.: I 

�--,----------------J 
t-10• UTILllY EASEMENT AS PER THE POINT Of 

PLAT OFTRAIL'S WEST ESTATES COMMENCIMENT 

N 89"34'18" W 92.24 

60.00 

I 
I 

L 

---- -�- - - -
-1:: ;p� �; N.S.P. EASEMENT (BOOK 103 Pg. 2811 

� 
.; 

-,- I A .t A ,I 
I I I \/J I VI 

r, _,., A 
�f"' I I �I 

r, 
I I 

EASEMENT VACATION 
NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

/'6:\BOLTON 
\!ll/&MENK 

1960 PREMIER DRIVE 
MANKATO, MINNESOTA 56001 

(507) 625-4171 

LOT 1, BLOCK 2, TRAIL'$ WEST ESTATES 

FOR: UNITED ASSET DEVELOPMENT CORP. 

! 

H:\NMAN\0M1124278\CAD\C3D\124278_V_EASE.dwg 4/27/20213:33 PM JOB NUMBER: 0Ml.124278 FIELD BOOK: DRAWN BY: NPM 2.0 • S3S Tl09N R27W - 40 

\ 



NORTH;. Claims List - Regular 

MAN�ATO�' 
City of North Mankato, MN By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 5-17-21 

HINNE�OTA 
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK 

00416 1st LINE/LEEWES VENTURES LLC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 666.85 94219 

00002 4 SEASONS TRUCK WASH, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 20.00 94220 

00009 A-1 KEY CITY LOCKSMITHS, INC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 85.00 94221 

00093 ARNOLD'S OF MANKATO, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 103.76 94222 

00113 BAKER & TAYLOR 05/17/2021 Regular 0 62.77 94223 

00136 BENCHS 05/17/2021 Regular 0 180.00 94224 

00232 CEMSTONE CONCRETE MATERIALS, LLC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 431.00 94225 

02757 CINTAS 05/17/2021 Regular 0 182.73 94226 

00255 CITY OF MANKATO 05/17/2021 Regular 0 144,335.53 94227 

03540 COMFORT INN 05/17/2021 Regular 0 320.00 94228 

00344 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER 05/17/2021 Regular 0 388.25 94229 

00364 DRUMMER'S GARDEN CENTER & FLORAL 05/17/2021 Regular 0 55.93 94230 

00401 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 1,013.17 94231 

00409 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 6,513.95 94232 

00432 FLEETPRIDE 05/17/2021 Regular 0 38.94 94233 

00465 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 05/17/2021 Regular 0 103.97 94234 

00490 GOLDSCHMIDT MOVING LLC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 3,800.00 94235 

00499 GRAINGER 05/17/2021 Regular 0 73.77 94236 

03541 GREATER MANKATO TENNIS 05/17/2021 Regular 0 360.00 94237 

00517 H & L MESABI 05/17/2021 Regular 0 875.34 94238 

00528 HANSEN SANITATION INC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 3,430.60 94239 

02829 HELLEKSON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING LL 05/17/2021 Regular 0 1,729.75 94240 

00560 HILDI, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 3,400.00 94241 

02597 INTERNET CONNECTIONS, INC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 600.00 94242 

02675 JOHNSON AGGREGATES 05/17/2021 Regular 0 163.89 94243 

03S43 KIESLER POLICE SUPPLY 05/17/2021 Regular 0 2,198.00 94244 

00707 KOBEROSKI, JOE 05/17/2021 Regular 0 3,500.00 94245 

03542 KURITA 05/17/2021 Regular 0 588.81 94246 

00772 LITTLE FALLS MACHINE, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 1,607.21 94247 

00812 MANKATO BEARING COMPANY 05/17/2021 Regular 0 34.76 94248 

00817 MANKATO EAST 05/11/2021 Regular 0 76.36 94215 

00832 MANKATO TENT & AWNING CO. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 148.40 94249 

00847 MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 207.90 94250 

00875 METRO SALES, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 355.00 94251 

00917 MINNESOTA CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT AS: 05/17/2021 Regular 0 171.80 94252 

00923 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDU! 05/13/2021 Regular 0 100.00 94217 

00951 MINNESOTA TRUCK & TRACTOR, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 2,890.78 94253 

00981 MORRIS, GRAYLYN 05/17/2021 Regular 0 225.00 94254 

01057 NORTH MANKATO MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRA 05/06/2021 Regular 0 26.00 94213 

01106 PETTY CASH 05/17/2021 Regular 0 11.87 94255 

03544 PJS AND ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED 05/17/2021 Regular 0 2,480.02 94256 

01133 POWERPLAN/RDO EQUIPMENT 05/17/2021 Regular 0 222.22 94257 

01166 RADIO MANKATO 05/17/2021 Regular 0 250.00 94258 

03518 RIDDELL 05/13/2021 Regular 0 8,034.93 94218 

01352 STREICH ER'S, INC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 377.87 94259 

03545 TNT EATS 05/17/2021 Regular 0 2,720.00 94260 

01409 TOPPERS & TRAILERS PLUS 05/17/2021 Regular 0 6.24 94261 

02041 ULINE 05/17/2021 Regular 0 569.68 94262 

03443 VANDERMAUSE VIDEO LLC 05/17/2021 Regular 0 23,000.00 94263 

03546 VISUAL IDENTITY VAULT 05/17/2021 Regular 0 161.00 94264 

02282 WARD EINESS STRATEGIES 05/17/2021 Regular 0 2,000.00 94265 

01507 WAYNE'S AUTO BODY, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 806.62 94266 

01515 WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 800.00 94267 

01525 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC. 05/17/2021 Regular 0 29,183.55 94268 

03066 WILLIAMS, STACEY 05/17/2021 Regular 0 62.62 94269 

01565 ZEP SALES & SERVICE 05/17/2021 Regular 0 286.98 94270 

00551 A.H. HERMEL COMPANY 05/19/2021 EFT 0 752.16 3870 



02254 ALBRIGHT LAWNS OS/19/2021 EFT 0 190.00 3871 

00036 ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 895.00 3872 

00063 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 05/19/2021 EFT 0 600.00 3873 

01090 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS 05/19/2021 EFT 0 3,334.66 3874 

00105 AUTO VALUE MANKATO 05/19/2021 EFT 0 43.78 3875 

00172 BOHRER, TOM 05/19/2021 EFT 0 91.69 3876 

00174 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 73,604.00 3877 

00216 C & S SUPPLY CO, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 349.42 3878 

00343 DH ATHLETICS LLC 05/19/2021 EFT 0 770.00 3879 

00404 FASTENAL COMPANY 05/19/2021 EFT 0 7.00 3880 

03076 FREYBERG MANAGEMENT 05/19/2021 EFT 0 58.03 3881 

00460 G AND H READY MIX, LLC 05/19/2021 EFT 0 842.00 3882 

00469 GANGELHOFF, BRIAN 05/19/2021 EFT 0 334.65 3883 

01098 GILLETTE GROUP/PEPSI-COLA 05/19/2021 EFT 0 668.34 3884 

00494 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 05/19/2021 EFT 0 427.9S 3885 

00538 HAWKINS, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 5,922.94 3886 

00680 J.J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 666.60 3887 

00691 KENNEDY & KENNEDY LAW OFFICE 05/19/2021 EFT 0 11,813.70 3888 

00743 LARKSTUR ENGINEERING & SUPPLY, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 371.34 3889 

03271 LARSON, MATTHEW 05/19/2021 EFT 0 116.64 3890 

00767 LIME VALLEY ADVERTISING, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 175.00 3891 

00776 LLOYD LUMBER CO. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 1,000.65 3892 

02575 LOCHER BROS, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 403.70 3893 

03352 LUXE QUARTERLIES 05/19/2021 EFT 0 2,557.66 3894 

00793 M & M SIGNS, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 836.00 3895 

00796 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 207.29 3896 

00819 MANKATO FORD, INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 13.60 3897 

00825 MANKATO MOTOR COMPANY 05/19/2021 EFT 0 76.48 3898 

00874 MENARDS-MANKATO 05/19/2021 EFT 0 135.95 3899 

03022 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS 05/19/2021 EFT 0 1,207.20 3900 

00956 MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSING CO. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 33,644.25 3901 

00997 MTI DISTRIBUTING CO 05/19/2021 EFT 0 1,722.12 3902 

01052 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL 05/19/2021 EFT 0 7,576.50 3903 

03160 NOVEL SOLAR THREE LLC (DBA GREEN STREET 05/19/2021 EFT 0 7,568.00 3904 

02245 ON51TE 05/19/2021 EFT 0 1,409.24 3905 

02005 PANTHEON COMPUTERS 05/19/2021 EFT 0 4,709.89 3906 

01402 POMPS TIRE 05/19/2021 EFT 0 1,199.99 3907 

01179 RED FEATHER PAPER CO. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 249.08 3908 

01211 RIVER BEND BUSINESS PRODUCTS 05/19/2021 EFT 0 640.27 3909 

01281 SIGN PRO 05/19/2021 EFT 0 36.00 3910 

01286 SKARPOHL PRESSURE WASHER SALES 05/19/2021 EFT 0 480.30 3911 

01336 STAPLES OIL CO., INC. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 19,498.59 3912 

01429 TURFWERKS 05/19/2021 EFT 0 14,968.00 3913 

01492 WACO SCAFFOLDING & SUPPLY CO. 05/19/2021 EFT 0 241.22 3914 

01552 WW BLACKTOPPING, INC 05/19/2021 EFT 0 284.61 3915 

00137 BENCO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 30,192.86 DFT0005459 

00311 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 60.00 DFT0005475 

00311 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 60.00 DFT0005476 

02750 DPS MEDIA 05/15/2021 Bank Draft 0 191.26 DFT0005478 

03248 FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A. 05/13/2021 Bank Draft 0 58.00 DFT0005501 

00447 FREE PRESS 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 78.68 DFT0005463 

00447 FREE PRESS 05/13/2021 Bank Draft 0 289.53 DFT0005499 

00608 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 05/13/2021 Bank Draft 0 4,276.21 DFT0005498 

00733 LAKES GAS CO #10 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 132.50 DFT0005477 

00857 MC GOWAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC. 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 58.31 DFT0005491 

03539 METRONET 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 6,505.99 DFT0005493 

03320 MINNESOTA ASA 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 56.00 DFT0005488 

00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 04/30/2021 Bank Draft 0 61.75 DFT0005460 

00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 72.00 DFT0005485 

00910 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LAB, INC. 05/10/2021 Bank Draft 0 77.00 DFT0005487 

02802 MINUTEMAN PRESS 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 57.59 DFT0005489 

02834 SERVING ALCOHOL, INC. 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 12.71 DFT0005462 

01335 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 04/30/2021 Bank Draft 0 98.79 DFT0005461 

01335 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 05/07/2021 Bank Draft 0 110.76 DFT0005486 

01335 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 05/12/2021 Bank Draft 0 274.07 DFT0005497 

03279 STERICYCLE INC 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 26.25 DFT0005474 

02591 UNITED TEAM ELITE 04/29/2021 Bank Draft 0 1,942.00 DFT0005454 



02591 UNITED TEAM ELITE 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 3,156.00 DFT0005496 

01470 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 854.00 DFT0005473 

01470 VERIZON WIRELESS 05/13/2021 Bank Draft 0 33.25 DFT0005502 

01525 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC. 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 4,790.68 DFT0005490 

03482 CARDCONNECT 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 1,175.46 DFT0005480 

00219 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 05/06/2021 Bank Draft 0 17,457.30 DFT0005495 

00234 CENTER POINT ENERGY 04/30/2021 Bank Draft 0 4,383.30 DFT0005456 

02181 ETS CORPORATION 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 2,356.78 DFT0005479 

02003 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 438.33 DFT0005458 

02003 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 5,489.61 DFT0005470 

03029 OPEN EDGE 05/03/2021 Bank Draft 0 228.82 DFT0005481 

02766 SPROUT SOCIAL 05/07/2021 Bank Draft 0 99.00 DFT0005484 

01477 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 05/05/2021 Bank Draft 0 234.44 DFT0005482 

01477 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. 05/11/2021 Bank Draft 0 577.11 DFT0005494 

01557 XCEL ENERGY 04/29/2021 Bank Draft 0 9,865.29 DFT0005455 

$ 550,571.94 139 

Authorization Signatures 

All Council 

The above manual and regular claims lists for 5-17-21 are approved by: 

MARK DEHEN- MAYOR 

DIANE NORLAND- COUNCIL MEMBER 

WILLIAM STEINER- COUNCIL MEMBER 

SANDRA OACHS- COUNCIL MEMBER 

JAMES WHITLOCK- COUNCIL MEMBER 



RESOLUTION NO. 38-21 

RESOLUTION APPROVING DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statute 465.03 and 465.04 allows the governing body of any city, county, 
school district or town to accept gifts for the benefit of its citizens in accordance with terms prescribed by the 
donor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH 

MANKA TO, MINNESOTA, that the following donations/contributions/grants are approved as follows: 

Donor Restriction Amount 

Tina Thomas 4x8 Paver $50.00 

Mankato Clinic Foundation Football Helmets $6,000.00 

Connecting Commerce Farmers Market Donation $201.00 

Pe!H!V & Ben Januschka Swim Scholarship $40.00 

Dana Shutrop Youth Sports Scholarship $10.00 

Kathy Dierks Library Book Donation $140.00 

Prairie Enthusiasts Inc. Bench/Paver at Bluff Park $500.00 

Total $6,941.00 

Adopted by the City Council this 17th day of May 2021. 

Mayor 

City Clerk 



North Mankato Public Art Agreement 

SPINNERS BAR AND GRILL and CITY OF NORTH MANKATO make this Agreement for 
purposes of implementing a public art project in North Mankato, Minnesota. 

1. Roles and Responsibilities of SPINNERS BAR AND GRILL

a. Spinners Bar and Grill is responsible for implementing Project as shown
on Exhibit A.

b. Spinners Bar and Grill will complete the Project by J�,t,,./5'...,, wt.atht� pt�m/ll1ttj

c. Spinners Bar and Grill is responsible for _upkeep and maintenance of any
physical portions of the Project for the duration of the project.

d. Any significant changes or alterations to Project and/or timeline must be
approved by the City of North Mankato.

2. Roles and Responsibilities of North Mankato Staff

a. Promotion of Project, when requested, through online resources, social
media, and other networks.

3. Roles of the Property Owner

a. Property owner is responsible for the ongoing maintenance and
appearance of the mural to the satisfaction of the City.

b. Property owner is responsible for all costs associated with painting and
maintenance of the mural

4. Copyright

Spinners Bar and Grill retains copyright over any art produced as part of the
Project.

5. Documentation

Spinners Bar and Grill agrees to permit the City of North Mankato and its
designated personnel to photograph, video and document the Project, and use
resulting materials without restrictions or royalties paid to the Spinners Bar and

Grill for archival, promotional, marketing, website, educational and such other
purposes the City of North Mankato shall determine. Such photographic and
documentary materials shall be the property of the City of North Mankato.

6. Project Ownership and Decommission

Upon completion of the Project, Spinners Bar and Grill and the City of North
Mankato agree and acknowledge that:

a. The City of North Mankato shall have the right to decommission or
relocate the Project at any time on or after the second (2nd) anniversary
of the Project completion date.

MINNESOTN2069934.0001/1614921 l.2 



7. Hold Harmless
The Spinners Bar and Grill agrees to indemnify, save, and hold the City of North
Mankato harmless from any and all claims or causes of action, including
attorneys' fees, arising from the performance of this Agreement.

8. Entire Agreement
This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties. No
modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both
parties. Any waiver or modification of one part shall not affect the other portions
of this agreement.

9. Governing Law
The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern this contract; any litigation shall
be brought in the courts of that state.

Sig
� 

Spinners Bar and Grill 
Sandra Oachs 

City of North Mankato 
John Harrenstein, City Administrator 

MINNESOT A/2069934.0001/16149211.2 

(date) 



::,, 
-

-

-

en 
--- � 

:::z 
.-



NORTH,#> .. 
MANKATO�� Audio Permit 2021 

MINNESOTA 
------

1001 Belgrade Avenue Park Permit 2021 

North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4151
www.northmankato.com

About: 
Audio Permit 

An audio permit is required for anyone operating outdoor amplified sound (i.e., a loudspeaker, public 
address system, or sound amplifying equipment). All Audio Permits must be approved by the Council. The 
sound system cannot be operated before 7:00 am or after 10:00 pm. Return to permits@northmankato.com. 
There is a $25 fee. 
Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An onsite event coordinator must be available by mobile during the event.
• An applicant will provide a schedule of any music or entertainment proposed to occur during the

event.
• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must

ensure compliance.
• Applicants must comply with City Code Ordinance 90.045 and Minnesota Rules Chapter 7030, which

limits noise.
• Noise levels cannot exceed 60 dBA more than SO percent of the time.

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 
• A North Mankato Patrol Officer will meet with the complainant and evaluate and measure the noise

using a decibel reader at the location of the complainant.
• If the noise is found out of compliance, the Patrol Officer will contact the onsite event coordinator,

and the amplified sound must be turned down.
• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the

group will be disbursed.
• Failure to comply will affect future ability to obtain an audio permit.

AMPLIFIED SOUND: � LIVE MUSIC/BAND 
DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

DATE OF EVENT:::;Iv... Ii, lo� J.oJ. /
5t 

I 

□ OTHER: ____ _
BEGIN TIME: �N'\
END TIME: / 0 fM

LOCATION/ SHELTER: _______ _ 

EVENT NAME: tJ,.\.s,� :i2.�c.,-lc..l' d__ lsa-.\1'-d
ONSITE COORDINATOR: PRINT NAME: c10-.Lt/-o" a�� s 

I 

MOBILE NUMBER: .=;-t) 1- � g 2- ?16 5-z_

}8=1, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO 
COMPLY WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN 
AN AUDIO PERMI

�� 
SIGNATURE: �� DATE: � Zf"�VZ/ 

r ·-·-· --·-·-

i CITY CLERK:-------------------

1 □ BOOK ICE □ ONLINE 
� •-••• ••••••-••-•- •n••-�-•---•••• 

$25.00 FEE 

Roo JiiJt.tS 

□DENIED APPROVED 

STAFF INTIALS __ _ 



MINNESOTA 

1001 Belgrade Avenue Pork Permit 2021------
Norrttlhl iMtall�m-. lMffll smn.m

507..filS 1 1!. fa':(: 5IDJ71 4U5"ill. 

About: 

An audio peirmit n.s ir�m b a,rn �rnne �l!Mrgm · d so (QLe.,, .a�
,, 
p11\t,!fic 

addreis � Off" 5mA!llmlil amrtirli�•nm: (fl,JjJlll�}. ffe.111 �i:ID �111!l!li:!s 1l'llll!latt: llne iiJPllllfULWl:llil lilw h lO!nutii«ilL 
SOIUIIT!li!l! � ll.i3lll¥l1 · lli,e � lbrurmme 7,7::!DJID amr1 CD,rr atltt!Br11©.H!JJID illffllT,. m�mmttw;. - . mm. 
There is a $25 fee.

Audio Permit Responsibilities: 

• An o.osite eve.Q CO!Mdinatox- must be ail� by mobile dw.wg � e� .
• Ami �!((allllln. 1wlmi l!IJfliL\\:i ai Slrl!nal!Wkl" mif ;;nn�, mruimir: (l]lf en1l!B9rltBlmilin!l1!11.Jill1m};rimreiti 11:tm l!Mlllil r mbari' 1!fule

rat.. 
• A beginning and end time must be supplied on the application, and the event coordinator must

ensure compliance.
• Applicants must c

�its
� M«ilrn umm:me tllhram S1llJ � lit crd.flilme ttii1nt.e .. 

What happens if there is a noise complaint? 

• A �to f;;m; OOM:eir V!!Mli ft1lree V!lnM!I t� com�u1111\t am-.d tet:1.W ii!M AOM:>lll\:fflllle the noise 
• o11 a!ifr.:ilID"fil mnmfl"'f · att tltlrie llmrafifom1 arff tfuf. 1-:a'ir.nm:. 

• If the noise "is foona out of comptiance. me h1roV Officer wiil contact me onsite event coordinator,
and the amplified sound must be turned down. 

• If the onsite event coordinator does not comply, the event will be immediately terminated, and the
groop 'CIU'iiM !tie �-

• lfadlll8t� 1llm 1trn:nm · ·ui 1r.ttltfwiu1meattrillttwttn.iroih:t:laJim ann ill.Q.fiUiin we:, ·tr..

AMPLIFIED SOUND: LIVE MUSIC/BAND 
DJ/KARAOKE MACHINE 

DATE oF EVENT, 01/ f? / ;:J-v 1--1
BEGIN TIME:�: 0 

LOCATION/ SHELTER: { {{ 1+ 0 vJ 0--,t--tA., (2;i .
... ((\) r-�. 

EVENT NAME: 
·. 
t. CL<o

. 
� LLc-�h s Wg.,,LJ ;"=1 CJj ..-..Ji in,

oNsrn. Di --a:.. - . ·. -. b� lLJa_c,Nc/k �- l�I\ fl� iA-,c, ( Is -

( . \ - _ -- I 
\l \J as� �J� o...,

MOBILE NUMBER: � .57)
1 J 6 g D - 5 sq lf r l n,1 3g l- K lf :3 �

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE RECEIVED THE AUDIO PERMIT AND UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO 
OMPLY WITH THE AUDIO POLICY MAY TERMINATE THE EVENT AND PREVENT FUTURE ABILITY TO OBTAIN 

SIGNA�U��-,.,�� DATE: �fi'4(z..� 
. �fL� roe£.; o y /JG./� :;_,,/

CITY CLERK: DENIED APPROVED 

tiz 



ACORb
® 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DDNYYY) 

� 04/23/2021 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT Abigail Ekstrand NAME: 
Twin City Group rA�gNJ0 E.xt\: (952) 924-6900 I FAX 

IA/C. Nol: (952) 925-0631 
4500 Park Glen Rd. ste 400 E-MAIL aekstrand@twincitygroup.com ADDRESS: 

INSURER(SJ AFFORDING COVERAGE 
Minneapolis MN 55416 INSURER A : Amalgamated Casualty Ins Co 
INSURED INSURER B: 

Pluto's Taxi, Inc. INSURERC: 
500 S. 2nd Street #23 INSURER D: 

INSURER E: 
Mankato MN 56001 INSURER F :  

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CL2142302905 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR 

A 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

I CLAIMS-MADE □ OCCUR 

-
-

GEN'lAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: � □ PRO-
POLICY JECT 
OTHER: 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY -
ANY AUTO 

□ LOG 

- OWNED X SCHEDULED 
AUTOS ONLY ,___ AUTOS 
HIRED NON-OWNED 

....._ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY 

UMBRELLA LIAB 

H 
OCCUR 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 
DED I I RETENTION $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □ OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

·�·

,��hlE�1 POLICYt:XI' 
INSD WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) 

' 

CAP-21-0112247-00 05/24/2021 05/24/2022 

NIA 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

PER ATTACHED SCHEDULE OF INSURED VEHICLES 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

LIMITS 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 
u"'"""'� I U KlcN I l=U 

PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 
$ 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $ !Ea aCGldenll 
BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident} 
PROPERTY DAMAGE $ (Per accident\ 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

AGGREGATE $ 

$ 

I ��TUTE I I OTH-
ER 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

500,000 

NAIC# 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Mankato ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

10 Civic Center Plaza 
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Mankato MN 56001 
��� I 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



NORTH, .....

MANKATO�...,.. 
MINNESOTA 

1001 Belgrade Ave., PO Box 2055
North Mankato, MN 56003 
507-625-4141 Fax: 507-625-4252

www.northmankato.com 
Application For 

For Office Use Only 

APPROVED

DENIED

□ PARK USE □ AUDIO USE

PARADE PERMIT 

REQUIRED INFORMATION: 
- Application for Parade Permit
- Map of Parade Route

- $35 Application Fee
Thirty ( 30) days inadvance of the parade date.

Name of Applicant 
K 

. H 
. Address

at1e emtz 1001 Belgarde Ave. 

Sponsoring Organization 
Name Address

Phone Email
507.345.5120 '"""'-... 

Phone
8.0.B 1001 Belgrade ave 

Contact during event 
Katie Heintz

Event Location 
N rth M k t T I L. b o an a o ay or I rary

Occasion for Parade Bookin on Belgrade 5k

Parade Description / Composition

Phone
507 .327 .0627 

Date
May 22

From 
Time

I 
To 

Down Belgrade Ave, left on Range St, left on Page, right on Center, right on Garfield, bi)j 

Estimated Number of Participants: 100

As duly authorized representative or agent of the parade sponsoring organization, I hereby make application 

for a pennit to parade in the City ofNorth Mankato, Minnesota. I hereby certify that, to the best ofmy know

ledge, the above is an accurate and true description of the parade. I agree to execute the parade according to 

this pennit and subject to the provisions and conditions which may be necessary to provide for the safety of 

parade participants and the orderly and safe movement of public traffic. 

Katie Heintz May 01, 2021 

Applicant Date 

Pursuant to Section 70.21 of the North Mankato City Code, I hereby authorize a parade pennit for the 

applicant organization. This pennit shall be valid only under the conditions recommended by the City 

of North Mankato and only for the date and time indicated. 

�
Chief of Police Date 

Caswell Sports Director Date 



RESOLUTION NO. 39-21 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WAITING PERIOD 
FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING LICENSE FOR 

FEEDING OUR COMMUNITIES PARTNERS 

WHEREAS, Feeding Our Communities Partners has made an application for exemption 
from a charitable gambling license to conduct a raffle on June 24, 2021, at 2120 Howard Dr. 
West, Suites F & G, within the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, which application was 
received by the City on April 28, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA, that the City waives the mandatory waiting period 
concerning the issuance of an exemption from lawful gambling license concerning the above
identified organization. 

Adopted by the City Council this 17th day of May 2021. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

HELD: May 17, 2021 

Pursuant to due call, a regular or special meeting of the City Council of the City of North 
Mankato, Nicollet and Blue Earth Counties, Minnesota, was duly held at the City Hall on May 
17, 2021, at 7:00 p.m., for the purpose, in part, of calling a public hearing on a street 
reconstruction plan and the intent to issue general obligation street reconstruction bonds. 

The following members were present: 

and the following were absent: 

Member ______ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. 40-21 

RESOLUTION CALLING A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A 
STREET RECONSTRUCTION PLAN AND THE INTENT TO ISSUE GENERAL 

OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION BONDS AND THE INTENT TO ISSUE 
GENERAL OBLIGATION SALES TAX BONDS 

WHEREAS, the City of North Mankato, Minnesota (the "City"), proposes that it is the 
best interest of the City to issue and sell general obligation street reconstruction bonds pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.58, subdivision 3b, as amended (the "Act"), to finance the 
cost of street reconstruction projects, as described in the proposed street reconstruction plan 
described below, a copy of which is on file in the City Administrator's office; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the City is authorized to issue and sell general 
obligation street reconstruction bonds to finance street reconstruction under the circumstances 
and within the limitations set forth in the Act; and the Act provides that street reconstruction 
projects may be financed with general obligation street reconstruction bonds, following adoption 
of a street reconstruction plan, after a public hearing on the street reconstruction plan and on the 
issuance of general obligation street reconstruction bonds and other proceedings conducted in 
accordance with the requirements of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, the City has undertaken to prepare a five year street 
reconstruction plan for calendar years 2021 through 2025, which describes the streets to be 
reconstructed, the estimated costs and any planned reconstruction of other streets in the City, 
including the issuance of general obligation street reconstruction bonds under the Act (the 
"Plan"), to determine the funding strategy for street reconstruction projects. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City ofNorth 
Mankato, Minnesota, as follows: 

13164004vl 



1. Public Hearing. The Council hereby determines to call for and to hold a public
hearing on the Plan and the issuance of general obligation street reconstruction bonds thereunder 
and the issuance of general obligation sales tax bonds at a meeting of the Council to be held on 
June 7, 2021, the public hearing shall commence at 7:00 p.m. 

2. Publication. The staff of the City is hereby authorized and directed to cause the
Notice of Public Hearing which is attached to this Resolution to be published in the City's 
official newspaper not less than 10 days nor more than 28 days prior to the scheduled public 
hearing date. 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member 
______ and, after a full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon, the 
following voted in favor thereof: 

and the following voted against the same: 

Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

2 

13164004vl 



CITY OF NORTH MANKATO, MINNESOTA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
ON THE PROPOSAL TO ADOPT A STREET RECONSTRUCTION PLAN AND THE 

INTENT TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION BONDS AND 
THE INTENT TO ISSUE GENERAL OBLIGATION SALES TAX BONDS FOR 

IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CASWELL PARK SPORTS COMPLEX 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of North Mankato, Minnesota, 
will meet on June 7, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. at the North Mankato City Hall, 1001 Belgrade Avenue, 
in North Mankato, Minnesota, for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on (a) the proposal 
to adopt a five year street reconstruction plan for calendar years 2021 through 2025; and its 
intent to issue not to exceed $8,768,000 general obligation street reconstruction bonds (the 
"Street Bonds") under its street reconstruction plan to finance street reconstruction 
improvements described in the street reconstruction plan; and (b) on the proposal that the City 
issue General Obligation Sales Tax Bonds (the "Sales Tax Bonds") in an amount not to exceed 
$9,150,000 to finance improvements to the Caswell Park Sports Complex (the "Project"), located 
at 1875 Howard Drive West in the City, which is owned and managed by the City. The City 
proposes to issue General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A (the "Bonds") of which the Street 
Bonds and the Sales Tax Bonds constitute a portion of the Bonds. The public hearing is being 
held pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code") because the Bonds 
will be issued as "qualified 50l(c)(3) bonds" under the Code. 

The Project will be used by the general public, including the following specific users, but 
not limited to: (i) Mankato Basketball Association, Inc.; (ii) Bethany Lutheran College, Inc.; and 
(iii) Mankato United Soccer Club.

All persons may appear at the June 7, 2021, public hearing and present their views to the 
Council orally or in writing. 

If a petition requesting a vote on the issuance of the Street Bonds is signed by voters 
equal to five percent of the votes cast in the last municipal general election and is filed with the 
City Clerk within 30 days of June 7, 2021, the City may issue the Street Bonds only after 
obtaining the approval of a majority of the voters voting on the question of the issuance of the 
Street Bonds. 

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, the hearing location will be closed to the public. However, the 
City has modified the hearing process to ensure that the public can monitor the hearing and 
submit public comment. 

The public hearing will be broadcast live on Charter Channel 180 or Consolidated 
Communications Channel 8. 

Public comment may be submitted to the city council via the following methods: 
1) Written comments/questions may be submitted in writing prior to the public hearing by

any of the following methods.

a) By email. Submit your comments/questions to aprilv@northmankato.com no later

than 5:00 pm on Monday, June 7, 2021.

13164004vl 



b) By mail. Submit your comments/questions by mailing to 1001 Belgrade Avenue,

North Mankato, MN 56003. Questions/Comments must be received no later than

5 :00 pm on Monday, June 7, 2021.

c) By physical delivery. Deliver your comments/questions by delivering them to the

DropBox at City Hall at 1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN, no later than

3:00 pm on Monday, June 7, 2021.

2) Live comment during the public hearing via telephone. Residents desiring to make

public comments by telephone during the public hearing must request before 5 pm on

June 7, 2021, to be placed on the public hearing agenda. You may do so by calling City

Hall (507) 625-4141, emailing aprilv@n01thmankato.com. Please call 507-214-0517 and

enter participant code 965994. Each resident will be given 3 minutes to make his/her

comment.

13164004vl 








































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda #6. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes May 3, 2021.
	Agenda #7. Public Hearing, 7 pm Consider Vacation of Utility Easement.
	Agenda #8A. Bills and Appropriations.
	Agenda #8B. Consider Resolution Accepting Donations/Contributions/Grants.
	Agenda #8C. Consider Approving North Mankato Public Art Agreement with Spinners Bar and Grill located at 301 Belgrade Avenue.
	Agenda #8D. Consider Audio Permit for July 10, 2021, from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. at 301 Belgrade Avenue.
	Agenda #8E. Consider Audio Permit for September 18, 2021, from 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. at 18 Howard Court.
	Agenda #8F. Consider Approving Taxi Permit for May 18, 2021 through December 31, 2021, for Pluto’s Taxi, Inc.
	Agenda #8G. Consider Approving Bookin’ on Belgrade Parade Permit for May 22, 2021.
	Agenda #8H. Consider Resolution Waiving Waiting Period for Exemption from Lawful Gambling License for Feeding Our Communities Partners
	Agenda #8I. Consider Resolution Calling a Public Hearing on the Proposal to Adopt a Street Reconstruction Plan and the Intent to Issue General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds and the Intent to Issue General Obligation Sales Tax Bonds.
	Agenda 10A. Consider Resolution Vacating Utility Easements.
	Agenda 10B. Consider Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Professional Services Contract with ISG for the Caswell Park Fieldhouse Design.
	Agenda 10C. Consider Z-2-21, a request to Zone Part of Section 2 as R-1, One-Family Development. 
A. Consider Ordinance No. 143 Zoning Part of Section 2 as R-1, One-Family Development. 

	Agenda 10D. Consider Approving Preliminary and Final Plat of Trail’s West Estates No. 2.
	Agenda 10E. Consider Approving Preliminary and Final Plat of the Waters North No. 2.
	Agenda 10F. Consider Adopting Resolution Approving MN/DOT Contract No. 1046429 Cooperative Landscaping Agreement and Authorize the City Administrator to Execute the Agreement.
	Agenda 10G. Consider Approving Solar Garden Subscription Agreement with Nokomis Energy, LLC.



